



I hereby give notice that a meeting of Towednack Parish Council will be held at
THE GILBERT HALL, NANCLEDRA on Tuesday 31st July 2018 at 7.00pm

All members of the Council are summonsed to attend the meeting, to which press & public are invited unless the Council otherwise directs. Business transacted will be according to the agenda below.

Dated: 25th July 2018

Signed: Clerk

A G E N D A

- 1. To note those Present and to receive any Apologies**
- 2. To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary and other interests, relating to any agenda item, and to determine requests for dispensation where applicable**
- 3. Public Participation:** to last no longer than 15 minutes unless agreed by the Chairman
- 4. To resolve that the Minutes of the last meeting held on 26th June 2018 are an accurate record:**
- 5. To note any Matters Arising that are not an agenda item: None**
- 6. To receive the Police Report and authorise any action**
- 7. Councillors Reports:**
 - a) To receive the Chairman's Report and authorise any action
 - b) To receive the Cornwall Councillor's Report, including follow up of actions from last meeting and authorise any action
 - c) To receive any other Councillors' Reports and authorise any action
- 8. Planning:**
 - a) **Applications:** None
 - b) **Decisions:** None
 - c) **Appeals:** None
 - d) **Pre-apps:** None
 - e) **To consider any other planning matter received at or before the start of the meeting**
- 9. Highway Matters:**
 - a) To note action taken on highway issues reported following the last meeting
 - b) To discuss flooding at Amalwhidden Flats and authorise any action
 - c) To consider any other highway issues that require reporting and authorise any action
- 10. Village Matters:**
 - a) To consider feedback from Councillors following the CCLT meeting on 10th July and authorise any action
 - b) To note feedback from Cornwall Council regarding moving the fingerpost and authorise any action
 - c) To discuss recent cuts to Saturday bus services to Penzance and authorise any action
 - d) To note correspondence from Malcolm Brown, Chairman of the Electoral Review Panel, and authorise any action
- 11. Footpath Matters:**
 - a) To note cutting recently completed on footpaths and coast paths
 - b) To defer discussion regarding disabled access to the next meeting

TOWEDNACK PARISH COUNCIL AGENDA
TUESDAY 31ST JULY 2018
PG 2

12. Cemetery Matters:

- a) To discuss maintenance required on the fence running alongside Church Road and authorise any action
- b) To note request for black granite memorial for Mr Colin Bunn and ratify decision taken

13. To receive an update on Dark Skies

14. To review the following Council Policies and authorise any action:

- a) Standing Orders Section 3u)

15. Financial Matters:

- a) To receive the summary of accounts and approve invoices for payment
- b) To confirm completion of the ICO registration and direct debit set up

16. To receive the Clerk's Report and authorise any action:

- a) Feedback following Code of Conduct training on 31st July at St John's Hall

17. To receive and authorise any action relating to Correspondence:

- a) Invitation from the Penwith Landscape Partnership to an Open Afternoon on 3rd August at St Just
- b) Presentation from Cornwall Council on 'A New Approach to Tackling Local Environmental and Safety Issues'.

18. To note the date of the next meeting as 28th August 2018

19. To note from Councillors items for the next Agenda